
Extra Credit Information  
Engl 2110 American Lit to 1865  

D. Kevin O'Donnell, instructor  

Fall 2024  

 

Extra Credit Events 

 

1. - Wednesday, Oct 23, 7-9pm and  

2. - Wednesday, Nov 20, 7-9pm  

Poetry Hoot at the Down Home.  

Poetry open mic at the Down Home music listening room, 300 West Main Street, Johnson City. 

Admission free. Donations accepted.  

Parking on street or in the lot behind the building, at the corner of West Watauga and West 

Market. 

 

 Note: Read your own original poetry onstage for an additional 3 points. 

 

3. - Monday, Oct 28, 7pm  

"Toward the Call of the Owl" poetry and music at the Powell Recital Hall.  

ETSU Poet-in-residence Jesse Graves reads his poetry, with a song cycle by an instrumental 

ensemble plus coloratura soprano, Marina De Ratmiroff. 

Admission free. 

The Powell Recital Hall is on the first floor of the Martin Center, on West State of Franklin, 

across the street from the Mini-Dome.  

 

Extra Credit Instructions  

 

To earn up to 5 points (5% of the final grade): 

 

1. Attend and enjoy an extra credit event.  

2. Write a memo to me and your classmates, telling about the event. Include the following:  

 

- Where and when 

- Who was performing  

- Who was in the audience  

- What the atmosphere was like  

- Your response 

 

This will probably take at least 4-6 paragraphs, or two double-spaced pages, which is 500 wds  

 

Use this international memo format --  

 

To:  

From:  

Date:  

Subject:  

https://faculty.etsu.edu/odonnell/2024fall/engl2110/

